WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
3/5/2018

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Caleb, Megan, Alex, Patrick Bags
FROM:	Patrick
SUBJECT: Status report for week 2/26 – 3/4

	•	RED FLAGS: 
None

•	ISSUES:
	None		

•	ACCOMPLISHMENTS (2/26 – 3/4):

		2/19
		- Progress on statistics functionality
		- Progress on making certain inputs mandatory
		- Progress on addition of tumor and lice to diagnosis (formatting issues likely the cause)

		2/21
		- Progress on statistics functionality
		- Progress on making certain inputs mandatory
		- Located issues re: toolbars (back buttons, save buttons etc) and progress on fixing these bugs
		

		

	•	ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK INCLUDING BREAK (3/5 – 3/18):
		
1. Create plan for after Spring Break
2. Continue work on statistic functionality
3. Begin fixing toolbar issues – these are inhibiting the other bug fixes
4. Finalize addition of tumor and lice to diagnosis – solve formatting issue
5. Make progress on making certain inputs mandatory, as detailed by COPHS team
6. Make progress on unwind segues from certain view controllers to make for smoother UX
7. [bookmark: _GoBack]Add alert saying that information was saved to avoid redundant saves and for smoother UX
